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Invoices TFS

From: Asha Nair <asha.nair@copperchimney.in>
Sent: 26 July 2024 11:27
To: Invoices TFS
Cc: Parag Pandey
Subject: Fw: Pannu  Car rentals  bills

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
 
 
Asha Nair <asha.nair_copchimin@travelfoodservicrom: Pratap Singh <pratap.singh@travelfoodservices.com> 
Sent: Monday, July 22, 2024 11:46 AM 
To: Asha Nair <asha.nair@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Rituparn Sharma <Rituparn.sharma@travelfoodservices.com>; Invoices TFS <invoices@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Pannu Car rentals bills 
  
  
Respected Ma'am, 
  
Please find attached "Pannu Car Rental" scanned bills that were used by Mr. Sunil and Mr. Varun Kapur. All bills have been checked and verified by Rituparn Sir. 
  
Details are given below as well for your reference. Request your approval/guidance to make the payment 
 
Invoice 
Date 

Inv no Car No. Car Type Duty Date Name of Bill Guest Net Amt 

22-05-24 I240500016778 8732 Crysta 17-05-24 
.TRAVEL FOOD SERVICES 
PVT.LTD 

Mr Varun Kapur 4625 

11-06-24 I240600017234 0843 Crysta 05-06-24 
.TRAVEL FOOD SERVICES 
PVT.LTD 

Mr Sunil Kapur 7607 

20-06-24 I240600017383 1122 Crysta 17-06-24 
.TRAVEL FOOD SERVICES 
PVT.LTD 

Mr Sunil Kapur 6631 

01-07-24 I240700017602 7458 Crysta 26 to 28-06-24 
.TRAVEL FOOD SERVICES 
PVT.LTD 

Mr Sunil Kapur 16995 

01-07-24 I240700017601 1285 Crysta 27-06-24 
.TRAVEL FOOD SERVICES 
PVT.LTD 

Mr Varun Kapur 4506 

08-07-24 I240700017812 7485 Crysta 04-07-24 
.TRAVEL FOOD SERVICES 
PVT.LTD 

Mr Sunil Kapur 6468 

 
 
Thanks & Regards 
  
Pratap Singh 
  


